STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA IN THE GENERAL COURT

OF JUSTICE FILED
EIGHTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT DISTRICT COURT
LIVISIIN WA FEB20 Pt 1T

CUILFGROJCO . ¢.5.C.

IN RE: TIVE ORDER ;
ADMINISTRATIVE OR 9/7//9’67'%

A4l

Reclassification of Case Files to “For Recorded” and “Closed” Status

Now comes the Court, by and through the Chief District Court Judge of the 18" Judicial District,
Guilford County, and finds that in the interest of justice and in accordance with North Carolina General
Statue 7A-146, in preparation for E-Courts, the Clerk of Superior Court should designate civil cases
pending since 2010 or earlier, and have remained inactive since that time, to be listed as RE (for recorded)
in order for the cases to be placed in “closed” status. These cases shall remain in “closed” status until and
unless a litigant submits a request to reactivate the file.

It is hereby ordered pursuant to the Court’s inherent authority and statutory authority for the
Clerk of Superior Court to designate civil cases pending since 2010 or earlier, and have remained inactive
since that time, to be listed as RE (for recorded) in order for the cases to be placed in “closed” status.

This the 20" day of February, 2024.

The Honorable Teresa H. Vincent

Chief District Court Judge




Wallace, Stephanie M.

From: Dixon, Patricia M.

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Wallace, Stephanie M.

Cc: Vincent, Teresa H.

Subject: RE: 23R21 Reclassification of Case Flles

Hey Leslie said change it to 24R21

Gavivian Y, Dicon

District Court Manager |

18th Judicial District/ District Court Judges
PO Box 2434

High Point, NC 27261

North Carolina Judicial Branch

O 336-822-6712

F 336-822-6713

Justice for all

From: Wallace, Stephanie M. <stephanie.m.wallace@nccourts.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Dixon, Patricia M. <patricia.m.dixon@nccourts.org>

Cc: Vincent, Teresa H. <teresa.h.vincent@nccourts.org>

Subject: RE: 23R21 Reclassification of Case Flles

Good Morning
This Order says 2023 ? but was clocked in on yesterday....

Stephanie M. Wallace

District Court Trial Court Manager |l

District Court Judges Office- Guilford County
North Carolina Judicial Branch

0 336-412-7814

F 336-412-7805

From: Dixon, Patricia M. <patricia.m.dixon@nccourts.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Wallace, Stephanie M. <stephanie.m.wallace@nccourts.org>
Subject: 23R21 Reclassification of Case Flles




